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Dorothy Menasco

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:56 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: jordan_ruben@mhchomes.com; kelly jr@leg.state fi.us; jrichards@pascocountyfi.net; mdavis@bmolaw.com;

Melissa Jones-Alexis; Caroline Klancke; Paiti Daniel
Subject: Docket No. 110022-WS - Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility - Status letter
Attachments: 511614867_v_1_2011.12.14 - Ltr and Status.PDF

Attachments: 511614867.pdf

Docket No.:
Docket No. 110022-WS - Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco
County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Person Filing:

Michael G. Cooke
Greenberg Traurig, P.A.

625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100
Tampa, FL. 33602
Telephone: 813-318-5700
Facsimile: 813-318-5900
CookeM@gtlaw.com

Filed on behalf of:
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Total number of pages (including this e-mail):
Four (4)

Description:
Status letter

Peg

Margaret "'Peg” Thomas

Admin Assistant to Tampa Managing Shareholder - David Weinstein
Legal Assistant to Lew Snyder and John Wirthlin
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PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL.

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use
or disseminate such information. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to avoid tax penalties or to promote, market or recommend any

matter herein.

12/14/2011



GreenbergTraurig

Michael G. Cocke
Tel: 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

December 14, 2011

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 110022-WS — Application for certificate to operate water utility in
Pasco County by Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., HV Utility

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a status letter regarding
negotiations that are occurring among the parties.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact
me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
A"‘Ml{uf '/:J - (“'”"'g“‘-—.__“

Michae! G. Cooke

MGC/mmt
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TPA 511614831

YT M ' | “‘»i?' TEr °RTF

i o T
GREENBERG TRAURIG, PA = ATTORNEYS AT LAW » WWWGTLAW.COM U 8 9 5 8 BEC %;(" -
Courthouse Plaza ® Suite 100 = 625 East Twiggs Street ® Tampa, FL 33607 & Tal 813 318.5700 p Fax 813.318 5900

FPSC-COMIISSITH CLERH

ALBANY
AMSTERDAM
ATLANTA
AUSTIN
BOSTON
CHICAGO
DALLAS
DELAWARE
DENVER
FORF LAUDERDALE
HOUSTON
LAS VEGAS
LONDGON®
LOS ANGELES
MEAMI
MILAN

¢ NEW JERSEY
I NEW YORK
i ORANGE COUNTY

! ORLANDO

Pa v BEACH COUNTY
PHILADELPHIA
PHOENIX

ROME"
SACRAMENTO
SAN FRANCISCO
SHANGHAI
SILICON VALLEY
TALLAHASSEE
TAMPA

TYSONS CORNER
WASHINGTON, DC

WHITE PLAINS
1 ZURICH*




GreenbergTraurig

Michael G. Cooke
Tel: 813-318-5700
CookeM@gtlaw.com

December 14, 2011

Ms. Patti Daniel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110022-WS--Application for certificate to operate water utility in Pasco
County by HV Utility Systems, L.L.C.

Dear Ms. Daniel:

This letter is to provide an update on the status of negotiations occurring among
Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc., (“ELS”), Pasco County, and the City of New Port
Richey. ELS has reviewed and prepared information relevant to the negotiations for
discussion with representatives of the City and County. The parties expect to meet in mid-
January 2012 to discuss this information and to determine the course of additional
negotiations.

I will provide an additional update following that meeting. Please feel free to
contact me if you need further information.,
Very truly yours,
Aot 7D Lol

Michael G. Cooke

MGC/mmt
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 110022-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic delivery and/or U.S. Mail this 14" day of December, 2011, to the following:

HY Utility Systems, L.L.C.
Jordon Ruben

5100 W. Lemon Street, Suite 308
Tampa, FL 33609
jordan_ruben@mbhchomes.com

Pasco County

Joseph D. Richards, Esquire

Senior Assistant County Attorney
7530 Little Rd, Suite 340

New Port Richey, Florida 34654-5598
jrichards@pascocountyfl.net

Public Service Commission
Carolyn Klanche, Esquire
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
cklancke@psc.state.fl.us

Office of the Public Counsel (11h)
J.R. Kelly/Stephen C. Reilly

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32393-1400
KELLYJR@)leg.state.fl.us

City of New Port Richey

Michael Davis, Esquire

City Attorney, City of New Port Richey
Bryant Miller Olive

One Tampa City Center

201 North Franklin Street, Suite 2700
Tampa, Florida 33602
mdavis@bmolaw.com

s/ Michael G. Cocke
Michael G. Cooke

TPA 511614827



